
ADDENDUM NO. 1 TO REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS FOR SPECIAL COUNSEL FOR E-CIGARETTE 
LITIGATION (the “RFQ”) AND RESPONSES TO QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

DATE ISSUED: September 12, 2019 

ORIGINAL QUESTION & ANSWER CUT-OFF DATE: September 19, 2019 

PROPOSALS DUE: October 3, 2019 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 

1. The new deadline for potential bidders to electronically submit questions pertaining to 
this RFQ shall be 3:00 p.m. on Monday September 30, 2019.  For instructions on how to 
submit questions, please see Section 6.2 of the RFQ.  
 

QUESTIONS & ANSWERS  
 

Question 1: Please confirm the RFQ # for this proposal as well as the deadline for submission. 

Answer to Question 1: There is no RFQ number.  This RFQ is referred to as the “Request for 
Qualifications for Special Counsel for E-Cigarette Litigation.”  The deadline for submitting a 
proposal in response to this RFQ is 3:00 p.m. on October 3, 2019.    

 

Question 2: Should a responding law firm propose a contingency fee% in its response?  

Answer to Question 2:  As it is anticipated that fees for the term of the Special Counsel 
designation and any retention as a result of the designation based upon this RFQ will be based 
on a contingency fee percentage of the dollars recovered in the assigned litigation, subject to 
appropriation, a responding law firm should propose a contingency fee percentage in its 
response to this RFQ. 

 

Question 3: Is the AG's Office open to receiving a joint proposal from two law firms that 
desire to partner with one another in providing representation to the State in litigatin [sic] 
covered by the RFQ? 

Answer to Question 3:  Yes, joint proposals will be considered provided that each responding 
firm individually provide the all the information required by the terms of the RFQ. 

 

 



Question 4: Can you email a copy of the Outside Counsel Diversity Questionnaire? The copy 
on the website is difficult to read.  

Answer to Question 4:  Another copy of the Outside Counsel Diversity Questionnaire (Exhibit C 
to the RFQ) is attached to this Addendum and Responses to Questions and Answers. 

 

Question 5: Regarding the employee wage and demographic information required by the 
Diane B. Allen Equal Pay Act, as described in Section IV.C of Exhibit A (Additional Terms) to 
the RFQ, please specify whether this information will be subject to public disclosure and, if 
so, under what circumstances. 

Answer to Question 5:  As noted in Section 6.5 of the RFQ, all documents and information 
submitted in response to this RFQ generally shall be made available to the general public as 
required by applicable law.  Furthermore, the Commissioner of the Department of Labor and 
Workforce Development is required by the Diane B. Allen Equal Pay Act to retain the 
information required to be reported under that Act, and to make such information available to 
the Division of Civil Rights, and, upon request, to employees and their authorized 
representatives.  For further information see https://nj.gov/labor/equalpay/equalpay.html.  

 
 
Question 6: Regarding the proposal evaluation and ranking process described in Sections 10.3 
and 10.4 of the RFQ, please indicate (a) whether and how the criteria are weighted and (b) 
what metrics, if any, are used to score each evaluation criterion. 

Answer to Question 6:  The Division of Law and Office of the Attorney General decline to 
disclose this information.   

 

Question 7: Would you be able to advise if there is a particular format that the printed copy 
must follow or is it acceptable for the hard copy to be a binder with exhibit tabs? I did not see 
any sections regarding the type of paper and binding that is preferred when submitting 
proposals and responses to the RFQ.  

Answer to Question 7:  There is no particular or preferred format for the submission of 
proposals.   

 

 



Question 8: May a New Jersey based Law Firm submit a RFQ where it is participating with a 
National Firm with extensive experience in the scope of work as a Joint Venture type 
situation? 

Answer to Question 8:  Yes.  Please also refer to the “Answer to Question 3” above.   

 

 

 

 

 



OrrrcB oF THE ArtonNEY GBNpnar
DrpenrMENT or Lew AND Punuc Serpry
2018 Oursron CoUNSEL Drvensrrv QUESTToNNATRE

The Office of the Attomey Genetal/Deparunent oflaw and Public Safety recognizes divetsity and inclusion es a core vdue that strengthens our ebility to
sewe the people of New Jetsey. We bdieve that an analysis of the participation and roles of cettain groups that have historically been undetrepresented io
the legal ptofessioa is of patticular imporance to the Departtnerlt. To that ead we are asking the private ptactice law fums that we engage to complete this
survey, so that we lnay beachmark and track infotmation about drvetsity and ioclusion among out outside counsel.

INSTnUCTIoNS:
1. Applicable Petiod. Except as odrersrse noted, please ptovide information limited to your law fum's New Jersey Based Attomeys, curent as of

January 0! 2018

2. Volunatily Self-Reported Deta Only. All categoties of tqroting in this survey are limited to infonnation that has beeo voluotarily self-repotted
to your fitm by yout frtm's aftomeys v'hefeby they identifi themselves as being within a patticulat demographic group ('Identi$'), i.e. Gender,
Race or Etlnicity categories, LGBTQIA, ot having a Disability.

3. Race/Ethnicity. For ease of rcportiog, the race and ethnicity categoties requested in the chatt below ate consistent with the categories established
by the United States Equal Ernplqanent Opporturity Corddssion for man&tory tqrorting by cettain employers. Demiled descriptions of the
relevant Race/E*rnicity categories are avaiJable via https: / /wwrv.eeoc.gov /emplo] ers /eeol sun_er/2007ir:strucrions.cfm

4. LGBTQIA The category "LGBTQI.I' in the chat below rcfets to individuals who Identi$ as lesbian, 9y, bisexual tansgendet,
queer/questioning, intersex or asexual.

5. Disability. The category "Disability" in the chart below tefers to iodividuals who Identi$, as having a Disability. As used herein, "Disabiliry"
with tespect to an individual is defned consistendy with 28 CFR 35.108(a) (1) (i): "a physical ot mental impaitment that substantially limits one ot
more of the majot life activities of such iodividual."

6. <New 
Jetsey Based Attomeys" mea.ns attomeys who are based in New Jersey who have an ownership interest in and/or \\,ho are ernployed by

yout law fum. Do gq! include temporery, Per die/, or cont::a,ct 
^ttomeys 

in yout lesponses. For the pulposes of this definition, "based in New
Je$ey" rneans that the primary workplace location for the attomey is Neu, Jersey, r.a. the law 6m offrce whete the attorney perfoffis the grcatest
amount ofwork time, as compated with any othet of yow law 6rm's ofEccs, is loceted in New Jersey.

7. Multiple Categotiee. If an attomey 6ts more than one of the tequested categoties, please count such individuat in all of the applicable categoties-

1ll'as.



8. Numelical Deta Responses. Please provide [urnedcal data ilr response to dre charts, entering "0' where the nuhber is zero. If the requested
information is not applicable to yout 6rm, please enter "N/A" as yorr response.

9. Definitions. As used hetein:
a. "Equity Pettrref' means an attomey who has the tide Parmet, Shateholder, Membe4 Pdncipat ot enother similat tide, who has an

ownership interest in t}e law frrm.
b. 't lon-Equity Pettnet'' means an attorney who has the tide Partfler, Shareholdet, Membet, Pdncipal ot anothet similat tide, who is

employed by tlre fitm but has no ov,nership interest in the la,l. 6rm.
c. "Counael' fneafls an attomey who hff the tide of Counsel Senior Cotmsel Of Counsel, Special Counsel, Seniot Attomey, or anothet

similat tide and is not atr associate, Equity Partfler or Nofl-Equity Partner, and who is a pennaneng saladed employee of the firm and not a
temporary or cotrEect attomey,

d. "A6sociate" lneafls an attomey who has the tide ofAssocjate, Attomey, or other similar tide, and is not an Equity Pxrtner, Non-Equity
Parmer or Counsel.

e. "Minotity-Owoed Fitm" tnqans your law fi.ttr is at least 51 percent owned, conttolled, operated, and managed by an individual or
individuals who ate "minority group membets," es such term is defined by the National Minotity Supplier Development Council
(see- htto://wwu,.nmsdc.orslmbes,/what-is-an-mbe/)

f "Vomeo-Owned Fitm' meens yout law 6tm is at least 51 petcert ow[ed, cofitrolled, operated, and m.naged by , wohan or
women.

2ll)agc



GeNener Flnu INronueuoN
1.. Firm N

2. Name of Herd of Firm (e.g Manzgirs Partner. Charrperson)

3. Person Responsible for Completion of Survey

N

Email

Telephone Number

4. Please indicate the number of attomeys employed by your law firm on a full-time basis

^. Firm-wide:

b. In the US:

c. ln New Iersev:

5. Is your law Frm Minoriry-Owned? tr YES

^. If yes, please indicate if it is cetified as such? n
trNo

YES NO

b. If yes, please list the name of the certi$,ing entiry:

6. Is your law firm Women-Owned? tr YES

a. Ifyes, please indicate ifit is certifred as such?

b. If yes, please list the name of the certi$ring entity:

trNo
tr YES NO
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DBprocRAPHrc INronuetroN
Please provide the information sought in the chart below.

RACE ot ETHNICITY

Hispanic
or Latino

Black or
African

Native
American

of
Alaskan
Native

\White
Asian

Two
or

More
Races

Unknown Vomen

GENDER

Men LGBTQIA DISABILITY

TOTAL

JOB TITLE

EQUI]Y PARINE,RS

NON-EQUnY PAR'INERS

COUNSTiL

r\SSO(IIATIiS

American

l_ I

-T--T-
ALL ATTORNEYS FIRM-WIDE - # of NJ Based Attorneys who held the following positions as ofJanuary 1,2018

---i-
-----1--

I--T- =Fm
I _*r_l

FIRM LEADERSHIP - # NJ Based Attorneys who served in leadetship positions as of January 1,2018

MANAG]IMENT COMMI'TTEF]
(or top firm governing committee)

ATTORNEYS IN-CI IARGI,]
OF FIRM OFFICE,S
(for frms having multiple offices)

DEPARTMENT HE,ADS
(for firm-wide departments that
include multiple practice groups
and/or offices)

PRACI'ICE GROUP I,E,ADE,RS

(for spccialized areas ofpracdcc
within larger departmcnts)

IIIfu\{ ()FFICI.) LEAI)I,]RS
(local dcpartmental or practice group)

I.'IRM-WIDE, COMMITTEI.] HE,AD
(top-most committee lcadership role)

PARI'NI]R COMMTTII]E
(decidcs cntry to partncrship)

COMPUNSAIION COMMTMEE,
(dccides attorney compcnsation)

I{IRIN(;PAR'rNIlR(S)
(final dccision-making authority for
ncw attorney hiring)
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RACE oT ETHNICITY

JOB TITLE

ATTRITION - # of NJ Based Attorneys who left the lirm (whethet voluntarily or otherwise) during the l-year period ending Janu ary l, 7.018

IJQUITY PARTNERS

NON.EQUITY PARTNERS

COUNSEL

ASSOCIAl'ES

TOTAL

Hispanic
or Latino

White Black or
African

American
Asian

Native
American

of
Alaskan
Native

Two
or

More
Races

LGBTQIAUnknown

PROMOTIONS - # of NJ Based Attorneys who were promoted during the 1-year period endingJanuaty lr2018

ASSOCTA',T',E'r'() EQUT]Y
PAR'INIJR

ASSoC],,\11.,'I,o NON-EQUTIY
PARINI,]R

ASS( X-I]\'I'Ii'II ) (-( )L]NSI,]I,

COUNSELTO NON-EQUITY
PARNTER

couNsrir.To rrQUrlY
PARTNIlR

ASSOCIAl'E,S

NEW HIRES - # of NJ Based Attorneys who were hired by the firm during the l-year period endingJanuary 1r2018

IIQUITY I'AR]'NERS

NON-EQUITY PARTNERS

(_()LrNSI,).

PART TIME ATTORNEYS - # of NJ Based Attorneys who regulatly wotked on a part-time schedule during

EQUITY PARINERS

NON-EQUTTY PARINI]RS

C()[]NSI,).

ASSOCIl\'I'ES

endingJanuary 1,2018

I

-l

5lPage

GENDER


